STATE OF WASHINGTON
DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING

PO Box 9020, Olympia, Washington 98507-9020

September 19, 2024
TO: Marcus Glasper, Agency Director
FROM: Ellis Starrett, Rules and Policy Manager

SUBJECT: Real Estate Appraisers’ Fee Increase Rulemaking | WAC 308-125-120 Fees and charges.

Hearing date: August 28, and September 18, 2024  City/Town: Virtually and in Olympia, WA
Program staff present: Alé Sanchez, Jen Clawson, Ellis Starrett, Bill Dutra, Lauren Gilmore, and others.
Number of persons present: 68 Number speaking: 22

If one group dominated the hearing, which group? N/A

Key comments: The Department heard 22 participants provide spoken testimony and received written
testimony from 42 individuals. Some individuals read their written testimony at the public hearing,

resulting in their testimony appearing twice in the counts above.

Names/Affiliations:
Please see Concise Explanitory Statement.

Comments/Concerns:
Please see Concise Explanitory Statement.

Summarizing Memo per RCW 34.05.325(4)
PL-140-003 (R/9/18)H



